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Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Katherine Rey [kathy @ameritempsemployment.com]
Wednesday, February 02, 2011 3:48 PM
CorpAddressChange
Address Change P08000082932
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We need to change our Principal Address and Mailing Address to:

15301 NW 7% Avenue A o T
TR T y
Miami, FL 33169 5\;‘,"{% b5 .==:,
Thank you w0 ey
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s A '}3 eyt
e o e
AMERITEMPS EMPLOYMENT, INC O,
2 7
Filing Information <
Document Number P09000082932
FEI/EIN Number 271063718
Date Filed 10/06/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 10/06/2009
Last Event AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 12/13/2010

Event Effective Date NONE

Rathy Rey

15301 NW 7" Avenue

Miami, FL 33169
T 305-769-3911
F 305-769-3914

BRI EMPS

Employment Scrvices j,'

This e-mail {including any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended
recipient or an authorized representative of an intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying or
distributing the information in this e-mail or its attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.
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